
FILED 1/24/2022 

State of Florida 
DOCUMENT NO. 00536-2022 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 S HUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 5, 2022 

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Samantha M. Cibula, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel 

Docket No. 20210015-EI - Florida Rising, Inc., Et Al. vs. Gary F. Clark, Etc., Et 
Al, Florida Supreme Court Case No. SC22-12. 

RE: 

Please note that the above appeal has been assigned to Douglas Sunshine. The Notice of 
Administrative Appeal was filed on January 3, 2022. The case schedule is as follows: 

DATE ITEM 

2/8/22 Draft of Index of Record from Clerk to Appeals Attorney 

2/22/22 Index of Record Served on Parties 

3/4/22 Clerk Transmits Record to Court and Copy of Record Sent 
to Appeals 

3/ 14/22 Appellant ' s Initial Brief Due 

4/13/22 Commission' s Answer Brief Due 

5/13/22 Appellant 's Reply Brief Due 

SMC 




